From: I - S

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 8:26 AM

To: Glmore, Keith - FSS

O Sprouls, Dawn - F3S Turner, Rosemary - FSS || - F.SS
Subject: Responsible Transportation

Good Morning Dr. Glmore,

Work is progressing smoothly at Responsible Transportation since the stormslast weekend. VWe are
working on setting adate for the final walk through next week. No other significant eventsto report at
thistime. | hope to have that final walkthrough date with tomorrow’s report. Thank you. |l

I O\

Frontline Supervisor, | owa City Circuit
Des Moines District

USDA/FSI S/FO

2430 Sunf lower Ridge

Muscatine |A 527617

Blackberry 515
email s/s.usda.gov

OFO---"Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Every Day"

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e- mail, including all attachments, constitute Federal
Government records and property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
to which it is addressed. It also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or
ot herwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. |f the reader of this e- mail
transmission is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this e- mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. |f you have
received this e- mail in error, please notify the sender by responding to the e- mail and then
delete the e- mail immediately
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